Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Personal dispersed social alarms
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Have you already begun your analogue to digital telecare upgrades? If yes, which supplier are you using for this?

Answer:
Yes, Leicester City Council has begun the analogue to digital telecare upgrade.  The suppliers we are currently using are Tunstall, Tynetec and Careium.

2. Have you completed all analogue to digital upgrades? If no, how many are remaining to upgrade?

No, having only recently upgraded to a digitally enabled alarm receiving centre the Council has not completed the analogue to digital upgrade of telecare devices.  Circa 2000 telecare dispersed alarms remain to be upgraded.

3. On average, how many new referrals do you receive a month that are prescribed telecare, and how many of those in the last year have been private pay?

Last year (23/24) there were on average 230 new referrals per month.  All people connected to the alarm receiving centre pay privately.

4. Are you focused on/does your vision make reference to a model and shift towards preventative and proactive care?

Yes, the Leicester City Council All Age Technology Enabled Care Strategy is developed around a focus of preventative and proactive care.  For example, Leicester City Council has provided Technology Enabled Care to promote hydration, increase medication compliance, monitor environmental and behavioural patterns. The Council has also promoted the use of apps and through strength based practices promoted the use of formal and informal networks to support people.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
